From:  Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Sent: 6/27/2012 10:00:58 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: Fwd: CPUC Sustainability Meeting - Thursday

Here is the list jack sahl sent to. Who did you send to?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Jack.Sahl@sce.com>

Date: Junc 27, 2012 7:46:19 AM PDT

To: "Frost, Grant" <GFrost@semprautilities.com>, "Benjamin, Christopher”
<CPB7@pge.com>, <DHaines@semprautilities.com>,
<Laura.Genao@sce.com™>, <Evan. Birenbaum(@sce.com>

Ce: <krd@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: CPUC Sustainability Meeting - Thursday

All -
Here are the meeting details. Look forward to a productive discussion.

Jack

From: "Ralff Douglas, Kristin" <kristin.ralffdouaglas@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "Jack.Sahl@sce . com” <Jack.Sahl@sce.com>

Ce: Meredith Allen <MEAe@pge.com>
Date: 06/27/2012 07:39 AM

Subject: Fwd: Tomorrow's meeting

Hi jack, I just sent this to Meredith Allen at PG&E, and meant to cc you. I just
got an out of office message from her so maybe you could forward it to folks?
Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: <krd@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: June 27, 2012 7:36:44 AM PDT
To: Meredith Allen <MEAe@pge.com>
Subject: Tomorrow's meeting

Hi Meredith, we are in room 5012 tomorrow. Can you let the folks who are

coming know? I don't have a list of attendee

for those calling in:
your gathering.

Thanks!

. Also, here is the call in number

Redacted

Looking forward to hearing about

Sent from my iPhone
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